0230307 LGOIMA TCDC further request engagement consultation process

This email resulted in TCDC inviting 3 WRA members to participate in the stormwater workshops. On 20 April 2023 TCDC issued the invitations. 

From: Ian Holyoake <ian@moisturedetection.co.nz> 
Sent: Saturday, April 8, 2023 1:44 PM
To: 'Brett Houston' <Brett.Houston@tcdc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: LOGIMA further request

HI Brett

Thanks for the response.

I see in Task 4 the milestones/deliveries is 
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The sole pipes being considered are Williamson and Lincoln. 

Information request: 
1. Please explain why Williamson and Lincoln became selected for this upgrade to be completed 
1. I see the completion date is within the 2021-2031 Long Term Plan. Does this mean it is not ‘under urgency’. 
1. How many property owners have filed flood complaints or ‘requests for service’ along each of these roads since 2017 when the weir was created?
1. Is the Williamson pipe upgrade going to be discharged into the ‘pond’.
1. Where is the Lincoln Road one going to be discharged?
1. The project has no start date – please provide this date
1. If the project has already began what stage is it at?
1. If the project as laid out is to proceed how will the 2011 storm water certificate 105667 (RMA) be affected?
7. To get around the Ocean discharge which I note is not part of 105667 and
7. To get around the enlargement of the old Williamson stream bed which I now have photos of back in 1953 which shows the sand dunes around the now constructed ‘pond’ do not even extend back to the old original track when Seaview Road was connected to Lowe Street. The ‘pond’ has cut through this track and is now the catchment area right up to Otahu and further as far as I can see? 
7. Please explain the significant mitigation of adverse effects within the management plans – for the pond: the sediment collection, the proximity to a playground, the surge water, the size of the pond in relation to catchment area. The shape of the ponds (normally side slopes and depth), the discharge of contaminated water including foams systems, filtration systems and sediment removal and disposal of, overflowing in AR events, what are the maintenance intervals, has EW and Coastal orgs approved Ocean discharge of any sort? 
7. Could discharge be done another way?
7. Considering new larger pipes will be laid that infers the old ones are being decommissioned which means the new ones could be laid to discharge at another less troublesome location with easier to manage adverse effects within Whangamata eg Park Reserve
1. I see Task 1 item 1d allows ‘attend in person public engagement meeting collecting views on stormwater issues in Whangamata. Has this already occurred and if so who ‘was to attend’ or is this just the engineer that was appointed
1. How are the public to be given an opportunity to submit?
1. The community board: Is this the only method for the public to submit? 
1. Please provide the notification TCDC has provided to the community board for this process and how they are being instructed to undertake this role?
1. Have they been told yet?
1. Surely it is time for some sort of notifiable process. The current storm water certificate 105667 began in 2001 under ‘urgency’ yet took TCDC 10 years to obtain so could hardly have been in ‘urgency’. Now 22 years later the tasks within this project brief are intending to install NEW infrastructure likely to become central to a long term plan of new pipes joining these. This is all well outside 105667 so I cannot see any valid reason the new work cannot be required to be done under an new certificate which MUST this time include providing for a notifiable process?  How will the public get a say?
1. Surely it would be better to get early public opinion before yet another consultants time and cost is wasted. 
1. Please can you also provide what other upgrades or extensions are planned to reduce the flood water that is happening right now. 
1. Some areas like the Golf course remain under water. Has TCDC any plans to reduce the water table so the golf course land and low lying areas can drain and become dry land again
[image: ]Surely the properties with active flood water are the priority?

Brett thank you for the offer to meet. Yes., I will take you up on that at any convenient time. Let’s say Friday 14th April any time after 8am. I will try and get some members of our working group to attend as well. 

If you like please start this LGOIMA but if we can cover off these items at our meeting then we can disregard those requests. 

Regards Ian



From: Brett Houston <Brett.Houston@tcdc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 1:48 PM
To: ian@moisturedetection.co.nz
Subject: LOGIMA

Ian

Responses to your recent LOGIMA

1. TCDC has recently appointed consultants to assist in storm water planning for Whangamata (Other towns may be included).  Please provide a copy of the engagement instructions or terms of reference or both.  Please redact the payment section for confidential reasons.
0. TCDC has recently appointed consultants to assist in storm water planning for Whangamata, and a copy of their brief is attached. 
0. The Whangamata Stormwater Improvement 2022-23 Project is programmed to be delivered as follows.
0. Stage 1 – Inception, Data Review Hydraulic Model Update, Confirm pipe size and performance and Preliminary Design
0. Stage 2 – Detailed Design
0. Stage 3 – Construction & Commissioning
1. Please advise how local residents and affected parties can contribute to this
0. During Stage 1 
0. Task 1 - Inception and Stakeholder Engagement Support - allows for a public engagement session collecting views on stormwater issues
0. Task 6 – Reporting and Meetings - Report will be presented to the Community Board for comments and queries
1. Please advise if TCDC intends getting interim reports and if so by what process. 
0. Any interim reporting will be via the Whangamata Community Board
1. Can TCDC provide me with an ongoing request for interim reports or that process
1. All residents can attend this Community Board Meeting
1. If TCDC would rather discuss this information request, I would be available to visit Thames or wherever this is being managed by (Anouska – Given the volume of requests coming from Ian Holyoake
2. Although Brett Houston – TCDC Water Services Manager met with you on 17th Mar-23, Council is happy to meet with you again and discuss the matter.  Please advise your availability during the last two weeks of this month. 


Regards

Brett Houston
Water Services Manager
 
Thames-Coromandel District Council
Private Bag, 515 Mackay Street, Thames



From: Anouska Greene <anouska.greene@tcdc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 5:00 PM
To: 'ian@moisturedetection.co.nz' <ian@moisturedetection.co.nz>
Subject: Official Information Request - Waters Services Consultants in Whangamata 

Dear Ian,

I refer to your official information request received 7th March 2023.
The LGOIMA requires that we advise you of our decision on your request no later than 20 working days after the day we received your request. I can confirm that a decision was made to release information, relevant to this request. However, I am still awaiting review from the infrastructure manager. I anticipate the response will be with you by the end of the week.
Kind regards,
Anouska Greene
Legal Technical Specialist (LGOIMA)
Monday, Wednesday and Friday
Thames-Coromandel District Council 
p: 07 280 0230  
e: anouska.greene@tcdc.govt.nz
w: www.tcdc.govt.nz 
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The content of this e-mail may be CONFIDENTIAL OR LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, and is intended only for the persons named above. If this e-mail is not addressed to you, you must not use, read, distribute or copy this document. If you have received this document by mistake, please call us and destroy the original


From: Anouska Greene 
Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 2:06 PM
To: ian@moisturedetection.co.nz
Subject: Official Information Request - Acknowlegdement - Waters Services Consultants in Whangamata 

Dear Ian,

Your below request for information is being treated as a new request.
We received your request on 7th March 2023. We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible and in any event no later than 4th April 2023, being 20 working days after the day your request was received. If we are unable to respond to your request by then, I will notify you of an extension of that time frame.

Kind Regards,
Anouska Greene
Legal Technical Specialist (LGOIMA)
Monday, Wednesday and Friday
Thames-Coromandel District Council 
p: 07 280 0230  
e: anouska.greene@tcdc.govt.nz
w: www.tcdc.govt.nz 
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The content of this e-mail may be CONFIDENTIAL OR LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, and is intended only for the persons named above. If this e-mail is not addressed to you, you must not use, read, distribute or copy this document. If you have received this document by mistake, please call us and destroy the original

From: ian@moisturedetection.co.nz <ian@moisturedetection.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 12:32 PM
To: Brett Houston <Brett.Houston@tcdc.govt.nz>; mervandjesmondmichael@gmail.com
Cc: input@bnet.nz
Subject: RE: RFS 1016336 my reference[=11995Job=]

Hi Brett

Please treat this as an information request under LGOIMA

It may be useful with our RFS as TCDC has just announced it has engaged an independent company to prepare storm water plans. It may be that this engagement will be providing the Engineer as part of that study.

Can you please forward these requests to the appropriate person. Thanks

1. TCDC has recently appointed consultants to assist in storm water planning for Whangamata (Other towns may be included). Please provide a copy of the engagement instructions or terms of reference or both. Please redact the payment section for confidential reasons
1. Please advise how local residents and affected parties can contribute to this
1. Please advise if TCDC intends getting interim reports and if so by what process. 
1. Can TCDC provide me with an ongoing request for interim reports or that process
1. If TCDC would rather discuss this information request I would be available to visit Thames or wherever this is being managed by

Thanks

PS: I am fully aware of the pressure TCDC staff must be under. I am limiting this information request to what should be existing documents. I am entitled to seek copies of all internal and external communication but am not at this stage as that would take valuable time that should be spent on actual solutions. I hope we can get free flowing dialogue and information to support a good enduring plan.



Ian Holyoake
Managing Director
M 021 607 611
The Moisture Man. The proof is in the probes.
www.moisturedetection.co.nz
www.facebook.com/moisturedetection
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